CONSTITUTION

mine him and a solidar of an example of a stable

ARTICLE I

Name--Purposes

Section 1. The name of this organisation shall be The Monroe Independent Political Conference.

ARTICLE II

Object

- Section 1. The purpose of this organization shall be:
- l. To keep in touch with the Democratic political organisations on a State level and work in harmony with other political organizations in an effort to promote good government on a local, state and national level.
- 2. To serve as a center of information for qualified voters in Monroe County.
- 3. To teach people the importance of registering, and how to mark the ballets or handle the voting machine.
- 4. To investigate grievances of members of this organization, or non-members who so deserve this service.
- 5. To make contact with candidates for various effices to determine how they stand on issues involving the welfare of bitisens of Monroe County and the State at large.
- 6. To work in harmony with other political organizations in our Congressional District for the benefit of all citizens in said district.
- 7. To encourage politicians to meet with the Monree Independent Pelitical Conference at regular intervals for the purpose of interpreting technicalities of various bills or amendments.
- 8. To encourage members who can qualify for elective or appointive effices to so make their desires known to this body and proper steps will be taken to support such persons through this organisation.

A STATE OF THE STA



ARTICLE III

Qualification for Membership

Section 1. The field of membership shall be limited to qualified votors of Monroe County, and or the State of Alabama.

ARTICLE IV

Officers and Their Election

Section 1. The efficers of this organization shall be:

- 1. President
- 2. Vice-President
- Secretary Assistant Secretary
- Treasurer Chaplain
- Parlimentarian

Section 2. All officers shall be elected every two years by ballot at the January meeting of this organization by majority vote, and shall be immediately installed and held office for two years or until their successors are elected and installed.

Section 3. Should a vacancy occur in the office of the president, the vice-president whall become president and a new vice-president shall be elected by the assembly.

ARTICLE V

Meetings

Section 1. This organisation shall held four regular meetings annually. These meetings shall be held no later than the second week of the first month in each quarter.

Section 2. Special meetings may be called by the president with the approval of a majority of the Executive Committee or the request of at least twenty members who are in good standing.

ARTICLE VI

Amendments

Section 1. This constitution may be amended by a vote

ef two-thirds of the members present, at any regular or call meeting, provided that a written notice of the proposed amendment or amendments be furnished the members thirty days before action on the proposal is taken, or such proposal be written and read to the assembly in a regular meeting at least sixty days before action is taken and a full quorum having been attained.

ARTICLE I

Memberchip

Section 1. Membership in this organization shall be of two classes: voting and non-voting.

Section 2. The annual dues of members shall be \$2.00, which will become one each year in the January meeting.

Section 3. Any member failing to pay his or her annual date shall ferfeit his voting priviledges in the Monroe Independent Political Conference for that particular year or until such dues are paid.

ARTICLE II

Officers

Section 1. The term of office shall be two years, and any officer may succeed himself or be elected to any other office of this organisation.

Section 2. All officers shall be elected every even year by ballet in the January meeting, a nominating committee having been appointed in the October meeting or in a call meeting no later than thirty days before the January meeting.

Section 3. The previous election of officers shall serve as the January, 1966 election.

Section !: The duties of each officer shall be those are described in Robert's Rules of Order.

ARTICLE III

Meetings

Section 1. Unless otherwise ordered by the organisation, regular meetings shall be held on Monday nights after the Pirst Sunday in January, April, July and October.

Section 2. Regular and call meetings shall be held in the various beats throughout Monroe County, the exact time of day and specific place being left to the discretion of the president and executive committee.

Duttes of the Committees A HIDILHA Section 3. The number of meetings, time and place of meetings of the facentive Committee.

eretion of this particular committee. Section S. All elected officers and chairmen of the stated standing committees of this organization shall consti-Orlevance Committee Voter Registration Committee Executive Committee Finance committee Sereening Committee Equal deb Opportunity Committee 1 seed 1 Immoo Section 1. There shall be the following standing GONAL CTOOM VI AIDITAA Section 4. One-fearth of the voting members of this ergamisation shall constitute a quorum. elitable dour muchaeq of betanglesb or statellio befoels. Section 3. All meetings pertaining to the Monroe Independent Political Conference shall be called by duly

Section 1. The duties of the Executive Committee shall

l. To transact necessary business in the intervals between conference meetings and such other business as may be referred to it by the erganization.

of .S. To tastante of To present a report at the regular meetings of

estmesos s cocheseds estalmmoo Balalbus na te toalbus na anleque of . E . estal seel se estal albus of Balaloem leunna ent evoled ayab taulna assel se

appreval a badges for the flacal year.

ARTICLE VI

of Order sh

TEA STOLEN

Amondments

Your Committion

Mrs. Magdaleme Shivers

den Olemenii an

John & Tucker, Chairman